West Bloomfield Town Board Meeting

September 9, 2020

Present: Supervisor Campbell, Councilmembers DeSanctis, Harman, Travis

Councilman Carey attended remotely

Also Present: Town Clerk Mary Grundman, Highway Superintendent Jeff Ball

RESOLUTION #79

Minutes

Supervisor Campbell asked for a resolution to accept the August 12th minutes. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve, seconded by Councilman DeSanctis. Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None Resolves that the August 12th minutes are accepted as presented.

RESOLUTION #80

Highway Report

The Highway Report was distributed and discussed. Councilman Harman made the resolution to accept the Highway report, seconded by Councilman Travis.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None

Resolves that the Highway report is accepted as presented.

RESOLUTION #81

Supervisor's Report

The Supervisor's Report was distributed and discussed. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve the Supervisor's report, seconded by Councilman Travis.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None

Resolves that the Supervisor's report is accepted as presented.

RESOLUTION #82

Justice Report

Supervisor Campbell asked for a resolution to approve the Justice report. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve, seconded by Councilman DeSanctis.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None

Resolves that the Justice report is accepted as presented.

RESOLUTION #83

Payment of Bills

Supervisor Campbell asked for a resolution to approve the payment of bills. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve the bills as presented, seconded by Councilman DeSanctis.

Adopted: Ayes - Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays - None

Resolves that the payment of bills is approved.

2021 Budget

Supervisor Campbell advised the Board that he is working on the tentative budget for the September 23rd meeting. He advised the Board that he is working on reductions due to the loss of sales tax revenue. Councilman Carey advised the Board that the Ionia and West Bloomfield Fire Departments have met and are going to meet on a regular basis. Councilman Harman suggested that the Supervisor send a letter from the Town Board to the Ionia and West Bloomfield Fire Department Presidents regarding their budgets and copy the Town Board.

RESOLUTION #84

Boughton Park Budget

The proposed 2021 budget for Boughton Park was reviewed and discussed. Councilman Harman made the resolution to disapprove the proposed 2021 budget, and ask for it to be revised, seconded by Councilman Carey.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman Nays – Travis

Resolves that the Board disapproves the proposed Boughton Park 2021 budget and asks that it be revised.

RESOLUTION #85

Town Hall

Supervisor Campbell advised the Board that the Town Attorney is still working with the Surety and that M Co Flooring and John Hastings are scheduled to complete the unfinished work. He asked for the Board's approval to pay MRB Group approximately \$2,800.00 for the as-builts, and final documentation on the Town Hall construction. Councilman Harman made the resolution, seconded by Councilman Travis.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None Resolves that payment to MRB Group for as-built drawings and final documentation for the Town Hall construction in the amount of approximately \$2,800.00 is approved.

RESOLUTION #86

Close Meeting

At 7:46 pm., Councilman Harman made the resolution to close the meeting, seconded by Councilman DeSanctis.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None Resolves that the meeting is closed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mary Grundman Town Clerk